

CVMA CEO meeting with Premier Wynne

From: Mark Nantais <mnantais@cvma.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 May 2017 10:45:35 -0400
Attachments: Electricity 5-Autos May 31 2017 final.pdf (410.66 kB)

Hello Steve: As you probably are aware, CVMA member company CEOs are meeting with the Premier tomorrow morning re: electricity. I thought I would provide you with a copy of the background document we have advanced to her office.

Please to answer any questions you may have.

Mark A. Nantais
President
Canadian Vehicle Manufacturers' Association
Tel: 416-364-9333; Fax: 416-367-3221
www.cvma.ca
mnantais@cvma.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.